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MAR 2 41994

Port Huron Heart Center License No. 21-26548-01
ATTN: Bashar Samman, M.D.

| _

Radiation Safety Officer
' '1201 Stone Street, Suite 1

Port Huron, MI 48060-3563

Dear Dr. Samman:

| This will acknowledge receipt' of your letter dated February 19, 1994
| indicating that the requirements of 10 CFR 35.32, " Quality Management .

Program" (QMP), do not apply to your program. Based on your declaration,
we agree that a QMP need not be implemented at this time. However, in the
future, should you-wish to institute procedures in accordance with the
provisions of Section 35.32(a)(1), it will be necessary to submit a QMP
to our office for review and approval prior to its implementation. .

; Should you have any questions or need clarification regarding this matter,
| you may call us at (708) 829-9887.
|

| Sincerely,

!

Original Signed By
John R. Madera, Chief- :
Materials Licensing Section ;
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CARDIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF PORT HURON, P.C. g , 33yy[
| 1201 Stone Street, Suite 1

Port Huron, MI 48060-3563 1

Office (810) 985-9681 ' T Fax (810) 685-5310 |

JOHNSON K. ZACHARIAS, M.D. VIRENDER D. PAREKH, M.D., F.A.C.C. |
VR AJMOHAN C. PARIKH, M.D., F. A.C.C. MADHUSUDHAN C. REDDY, M.D., F. A.C.C. |
SIVAJi GUNDLAPALLt. M.D., F.A.C.C. B. RAMESH REDDY, M.D., F.A.C.C. |

BASHAR S AMMAN, M.D. !.

|

February 19, 1994

,

| |

| Mr. Peter Lee !

| Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III, Materials Licensing Section i

801 Warrenville Rd. |

| Lisle, ILLINOIS 60532-4351
| ,

RE: Control # 6198- >

@&$ c '

| Dear Sir: j
1 |

| We have reviewed regulatory guide 8.33 and have determined that it does not apply to our 1

program since we do not perform any radiopharmaceutical therapy or use I-125 or I-131 in I

dosages of 30 uCi or above.

|
Thus, the quality management program does not apply to our facility. If there are any questions |

please call me.

Thank you.
t

| Sincerel,

[ /
;

at Samman, M.D. 1

(Rd iation Safety Officer I
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